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MEMORANDUM
TO: All OPEIU Local Unions, Guilds and Directly Affiliated Groups
FROM: Mary Mahoney
DATE: April 6, 2020
RE: 2020 Student Debt Reduction Program

Enclosed please find the rules and regulations for the 2020 Student Debt Reduction Program.

The OPEIU Student Debt Reduction Program is a great benefit for OPEIU members.
Please ensure that this information is distributed to your members and publicized in all
workplaces.

ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE SIGNED BY THE LOCAL UNION PRESIDENT, SECRETARY-
TREASURER OR OTHER AUTHORIZED OFFICER BEFORE SUBMISSION. ANY APPLICATION
THAT IS INCOMPLETE OR UNSIGNED WILL BE RETURNED TO THE LOCAL UNION OFFICE FOR
FOLLOW UP WITH THE MEMBER/APPLICANT.

Further information and applications can be obtained from our website at www.opeiu.org.

Once logged into the site, click on Member Resources/OPEIU Membership Benefits link.

Completed applications must be returned by email to: rosa@opeiu.org.

The deadline for submission of applications is June 30, 2020.
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